

From: Christopher Fleming

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 30, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0143-EX-CR-2021

---

Message:

1. Boeing will avoid potential harmful interference with CBRS frequencies 3550-3700MHz by conducting testing in certified chambers that meet the FCC guidelines. Boeing has operated using this license for 8 years without reported interference.
2. Boeing agrees to coordinate with SAS prior to testing.
3. Boeing will avoid potential harmful interference in the 3700-4200MHz band by conducting tests in certified chambers that meet FCC guidelines. Boeing has operated using this license for 8 years without reported interference.